MINUTES OF CITY COUNCIL WORKSESSION SHEFFIELD LAKE, OHIO April 17, 2018

The regular meeting of the City Council Worksession was held Tuesday, April 17, 2018. President Rosso called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

- Present: President Rosso, Wtulich, Stark, Cizl, Gee, Kovach, Erdei, Mayor Bring, Law Director Graves
- Absent: Councilman Radeff, Finance Director Smith and Superintendent Hastings (excused)

PRESENTATIONS: None.

None./**PARK BOARD:** Member Kovach stated we met last night and there wasn't anything really pressing other than undermined deck at Shell Cove and even more so undermined with this last storm that we had.

MAYOR: Mayor Bring advised adding onto what Steve said, we do have a problem over there at Shell Cove and we are trying to get a special permit and I think Mr. Graves is working on that. We do have some paperwork to file, we are going to try to get some armor stone back down there. If you take a look down there, the outfall was undermined and there is about 6-foot of that sticking out before there was hardly anything. Where the supports are, the last support is sticking out into the deck and that is getting undermined out there too. The lake level is very high, we had that storm the other day and we did have the Boat Launch cleaned out and the waves were coming over the top of the rocks quite substantially and I am hoping that we didn't get a lot more sand back in there because we spent a lot of money doing that. It doesn't look like the lake level is going down any time soon. Also, behind the Civic Center there is an outfall back there and that is a black plastic pipe and that has moved and is sticking way up in the air. We are going to have to repair that too. We have some issues along the lake back there. The rain we had the other night was pretty good except there were some people that were calling about the water in their back yards. We are not going in people's back yards and doing anything with the water but we did have people calling about that. I don't know what they want us to do but that is not city property. They have to drain it somehow themselves but they city is not going to

do anything with that. Throughout some time, I had told you that we had caught some kids through the last couple of months and knock on wood, we have not had any issues of car break-ins and stuff for quite some time. One of the males was living around here and put back in prison and a couple of other ones. So, we have been doing pretty well with all that stuff. We continue to work along the roads over there, Sheffield; we dug that up and people are asking when are we going to plant the grass and we haven't even graded it. So, they are complaining about that. We get this every spring time and it is a little frustrating. As soon as the weather warms up, we will regrade all of that and plant grass. So, if anybody complains about that, we are waiting for the weather to warm up and grass is not going to grow when it is snowing out. There is no sense in even doing it. Also, the Wood Shop, if you went by there the glass has been fixed on front of that. We had a break-in over there, so that has been repaired. Pat had reported that he had not got a response back from the EPA for the pump stations. Service Tom Erwin turns in reports periodically to the EPA and complained to the girl that he was filing that with and apparently that girl must have got on somebody over there because the very next day the EPA responded to Mr. Hastings and now they have been corresponding back and forth. That has been going quite well, I know Pat was quite frustrated because he had not heard anything from them for quite some time. So, whoever that girl was we ought to send her a nice thank you. She got on that gentleman and like I said he responded the very next day. We thanked Mr. Erwin for speaking up because he did say to her, you guys talk about us not doing your job all the time but you guys won't even follow up with us but apparently she followed up with it. So, that is going well. Councilman Erdei asked how is Memorial Park going? Councilperson Gee answered we have put up new flags the weekend before and last weekend we trimmed back all of the plants but because of the weather we are doing it this coming weekend. Councilman Erdei asked they put a pipe in? Councilman Kovach advised he brought up last night at the Park Board that he had trenched out to the sewer over there and it is going to be on-going because that area over there is on the road list. It will be a project pretty much all summer I think. Mayor Bring continued that is all going to be regraded and the road is going to be done and will probably finish up in August. President Rosso stated they have the ditch dug and the pipe there now. Mayor Bring advised that is all getting done now. Councilman Kovach stated it is kind of a larger project then that. /SUPERINTENDENT: None./FINANCE DIRECTOR: None./LAW DIRECTOR: None./COMMUNICATIONS: None./OLD BUSINESS: None./ **NEW BUSINESS: None.**

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: Councils Agenda –

Council#015 – THIRD READING – an ordinance establishing section 1511.06 of the codified ordinances of the City of Sheffield Lake regarding exterior electric and fuel burning cooking devices.

Council#017 – SECOND READING – an ordinance amending sections 1395.13 through 1395.24 and 1395.99 of the codified ordinances of Sheffield Lake regarding rental permits and inspections.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this council, Motion By Kovach/Second by Erdei to adjourn at 7:11 pm. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COUNCIL AFFIRMATION: This Meeting Of The City Council Of The City Of Sheffield Lake, Ohio Was Held And Conducted Under All Rules And Regulations Governing The Sunshine Laws Of The State Of Ohio As They May Apply. All meetings are recorded and available in council offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL/COMMITTEES

Kay Fantauzzi

I, Kay Fantauzzi, duly appointed Clerk of Council of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is a true and exact copy of the Minutes of WORKSESSION of April 17, 2018. MAYOR Dennis Bring

COUNCIL PRESIDENT Rick Rosso